

MINUTES

Temuka Community Board Meeting Monday, 8 March 2021

Ref: 1409050



Minutes of Timaru District Council Temuka Community Board Meeting Held in the Temuka Library/Service Centre, King Street, Temuka on Monday, 8 March 2021 at 5pm

Present: Cr Paddy O'Reilly (Chairperson), Alison Talbot (Deputy Chairperson), Cr Richard

Lyon, Stephanie McCullough, Lloyd McMillan, Charles Scarsbrook, Gaye Broker

In Attendance: Chief Executive (Bede Carran), Cr Sally Parker, Strategy and Corporate Planning

Manager (Mark Low), Minute Secretary (Ange Lumsden)

1 Apologies

There were no apologies.

2 Public Forum

Ian Jackson attended the meeting to raise the issue of the speed of trucks travelling down Wood Street. He had previously raised this issue at the November Temuka Community Board meeting and contacted the Mayor. The Chair noted that Ewen Road is currently closed so there has been an increase in traffic. Cr Parker suggested Mr Jackson contact the trucking companies directly. The Chair is to follow up with Land Transport and advise Mr Jackson of any progress.

3 Identification of Items of Urgent Business

There were no items of urgent business.

4 Identification of Matters of a Minor Nature

The Board agreed to discuss the following items of a minor nature:

- Letter received from Te Runanga o Arowhenua Society regarding Speed Limits
- Library Report
- Update on Projects Trust
- Parking in Temuka Township
- Communications to Residents

5 Declaration of Conflicts of Interest

There were no conflicts of interest received.

6 Chairperson's Report

The Chairperson reported on duties he had carried out since the last meeting including attending Council meetings, Downlands meeting, met with Parks and Recreation Manager regarding the Domain, met with District Planning Manager regarding Vine Street, and met with a resident regarding a subdivision.

7 Confirmation of Minutes

7.1 Minutes of the Temuka Community Board Meeting held on 25 January 2021

Resolution 2021/11

Moved: Stephanie McCullough Seconded: Charles Scarsbrook

That the Minutes of the Temuka Community Board Meeting held on 25 January 2021 be confirmed as a true and correct record of that meeting and that the Chairperson's electronic signature be attached.

Carried

8 Reports

8.1 Long Term Plan 2021-31 Update

The Community Board were updated on progress with the 2021-31 Long Term Plan and given the opportunity to provide feedback.

Discussion was held on the Downlands Water supply increase and the Strategy and Corporate Planning Manager clarified that the increases won't apply to existing users, only new and additional users. This increase reflects the cost of providing for growth in the upgrade for the Downlands Water Supply Scheme.

The Community Board were asked to think about whether they are aware of any groups who would like to hear from the Council about what is proposed in the LTP.

Strategy and Corporate Planning Manager also noted that the Temuka Community Board is able to submit feedback.

The Community Board thanked the team for their work on the LTP.

Resolution 2021/12

Moved: Richard Lyon Seconded: Gaye Broker

That the Temuka Community Board receive and note this report.

Carried

9 Consideration of Urgent Business Items

There were no urgent business items to consider.

10 Consideration of Minor Nature Matters

The Community Board noted a letter received from Te Runanga o Arowhenua Society regarding reducing the speed limit on State Highway 1 from 80km to 50km through to the Opihi River Bridge.

The Community Board has discussed this matter at previous meetings and the Land Transport Manager provided information on the process involved in a speed change request. Waka Kotahi

(NZ Land Transport) advised that they are currently identifying roads where speed limits could make a difference in communities.

Attachments

1 Te Runanga o Arowhenua Society Letter Supporting Speed Change 02/03/2021

Letter received from Te Runanga o Arowhenua Society regarding Speed Limits

The Community Board noted a letter received from Te Runanga o Arowhenua Society regarding reducing the speed limit on State Highway 1 from 80km to 50km through to the Opihi River Bridge.

The Community Board has discussed this matter at previous meetings and the Land Transport Manager provided information on the process involved in a speed change request. Waka Kotahi (NZ Land Transport) advised that they are currently identifying roads where speed limits could make a difference in communities.

Library Report

The Mayor, Chair and Lloyd McMillan attended a community meeting at the library. The main subjects were overhanging trees and gutters into driveways being an issue for mobility scooters.

Gaye Broker departed the meeting at 5.45pm.

Update on Projects Trust

The Disc Golf and Dog Park have been progressed.

A mural for the swimming pool is being created by Opihi School art class and \$2,000 funding is being contributed to this by Projects Trust.

The Projects Trust is also working on gathering Temuka history information and getting it displayed appropriately.

Discussion was held on the look of Vine Street and whether large planters could be placed on Vine Street. This is to be clarified with the Land Transport Manager.

Parking in Temuka Township

The Transportation Team Leader will be attending the next Community Board meeting to gather feedback on parking in the Temuka township / commercial zones.

Communications to Residents

The Chair has suggested that the Temuka Community Board write a monthly notice in the newspaper, around items of interest to Temuka residents. Ideas for this are to be sent to the Chair and he is to work with the Communications staff.

Other Items discussed:

- My Way transport system and positive feedback on this.
- The Environment Canterbury rates being collected by Timaru District Council.

11 Public Forum Issues Requiring Consideration

The issues with the Wood Street truck speed raised in the public forum was discussed earlier in the meeting when the public forum speaker was in attendance.

	Cr Paddy O'Reilly
·	
Minutes confirmed 12 April 2021	
The Meeting closed at 6.15pm.	